

Public Dock Advisory Committee Minutes and Action Items for June 11, 2023
Meeting via Zoom

PRESENT: Mary Ross, Chris Immer, Dave Perry, Alan Krum, Lane Davis-Coury (notes by Lane)

RCO - PLANNED FOR FEASIBILITY STUDY GRANT

Documents for the grant application on LICA.us under the PDAC page: [cover letter with project description](#); [letter of intent](#); [location map](#), and [budget summary](#).

Discussed feedback from people that received our updated news about being awarded the grant. Need to schedule meetings with Parks & Recreation,

WORKED ON PDAC CHECKLIST AND SCHEDULING OF ACTION ITEMS

Discussed line items and spent most of the meeting deciding on priority actions for the committee.

TOME ARTICLE FOR JULY

Worked on the Tome article to announce funding for the grant.